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Dear Sir/Madam,

The Nenets Oil company as a partner has in due
diligence fulfilled all the project activities,
completed the audit checks and submitted all the
needed reports.

We haven't received any notice that the Russian
Federation has suspended its participation in the
Kolarctic program, therefore, we not only think
that we should not pay back any grant sums
received from the program, but also should get
reimbursement for all the project expenses that are
eligible according to the audit checks and have not
by this moment been paid to us by the Kolarctic
managing authority.

Kind regards/ C yBa:xxenuem

General Director

I'enepanbHBII TUPEKTOP
AO «Heneukas HeTsiHAS KOMITAHHS

Board of the Regional Council of
Lapland

Kolarctic CBC

Hallituskatu 20B

FI1-96100
Rovaniemi

YBaxxaeMble JaMbl U rocnojaa!l

AO «Henerkas HeTsIHAS KOMIIAHUS» B KaU€CTBE
naptHépa  JOOPOCOBECTHO  BBIIOJHMIA  BCE
MEpPOIPUATUS [0  IPOEKTy,  COBEpLIWIA
ayIMTOPCKYIO IPOBEPKY M IMPEACTaBUIA BCHO
HEOOXOJUMYIO OTUETHOCTE.

MEI He nosTydyalii HUKAKOrO YBEAOMIICHHUS O TOM,
yTo Poccutickas denepanus NpruOCTaHOBUIIA CBOE
yuactue B nmporpamMmme KoslapkTuk, B CBA3HU C YEM
CUATAaEM, 4YTO MBI HE TOJBKO HE JOJDKHBI
BO3BpallaTh KaKue-JIUOO TIPAHTOBBIE CYMMBI,
noyiyueHHele OT lIporpamMmpl, HO TaKKe MBbI
JIOJDKHBl ~ TOJIyYUTh KOMIIGHCAIIMIO 3a BCE
IIOHECEHHBIE pAacXOlbl IO IIPOEKTY, KOTOpPHIC
IIPU3HAHBI IPUEMJIEMBIMU ayJUTOPOM U KOTOPHIS
Ha HACTOAIIMM MOMEHT HE BBHIIUIAYEHBI CO
CTOPOHBI YIIPABJISIOIIETO OpraHa.

Vyacheslav P. Baurchulu

B.I1. baypuyny




